

9 December 2010

Mr Ari Indra
Project Manager
SOPPROP Pty Ltd
Level 5, 102 Albert Rd
Melbourne, VIC 3205

Via email

Dear Ari,

Site 22 – Quest Serviced Apartments – S75W Application – Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 (Part Lot 16, DP1110035 “Property”)

The Sydney Olympic Park Authority as the registered proprietor and owner of the Property hereby consents to the lodgement of an S75W by SOPPROP Pty Ltd with the Consent Authority in relation to the request for modification to approval MP 08_0155 at Edwin Flack Ave, Sydney Olympic Park.

Yours sincerely,



Nick Hubble
General Manager, Commercial & Corporate